

# HOUSE BILL No. 6093

September 17, 1992, Introduced by Rep. Palamara and referred to the Committee on Towns and Counties.

A bill to amend section 7 of Act No. 222 of the Public Acts of 1901, entitled

"An act relating to plumbing and drainage, and providing for the inspection thereof and for the examination, regulation, licensing and registration of plumbers and for the punishment of offenders against this act,"

being section 338.957 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1       Section 1. Section 7 of Act No. 222 of the Public Acts of  
2 1901, being section 338.957 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is  
3 amended to read as follows:

4       Sec. 7. Within 30 days after the organization of ~~such~~ AN  
5 examining board in any of the cities of this state, the local  
6 board of health ~~shall detail, designate and~~ appoint for the  
7 purposes of this act, ~~and the enforcement of the provisions~~  
8 ~~thereof~~ THIS ACT, and the work of inspecting the plumbing and

1 drainage of buildings in ~~said~~ THE city, an inspector ~~,~~ or  
2 inspectors ~~,~~ of plumbing and CONNECTED drainage work.  
3 ~~connected therewith~~ THE APPOINTMENT SHALL BE subject ~~,~~  
4 ~~however,~~ to ~~the provisions or limitations of~~ existing laws  
5 regulating the appointment of inspectors by such commissioner or  
6 commissioners, or board or department of health of ~~such~~ THE  
7 city. The terms of THE inspector or inspectors shall be subject  
8 to termination by the commissioner or commissioners, board or  
9 department of health of ~~such~~ THE city at any time. ~~But all~~  
10 THE inspectors of plumbing so ~~detailed, designated and~~ appoint-  
11 ed, and all inspectors shall not ~~be engaged~~ ENGAGE directly or  
12 indirectly in the business of plumbing IN THE CITY OF THEIR  
13 APPOINTMENT during the period of their appointment, and they  
14 shall be citizens and actual residents of the city of which they  
15 are appointed. They shall be entitled to receive such compensa-  
16 tion as shall be fixed by the board, commission, or department  
17 making ~~such~~ THE appointment.